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Bill Hurlock

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 8:55 AM
To: Bill Hurlock; Elizabeth Fishel; ruth.taylor@fcc.gov
Cc: John.kennedy@fcc.gov; anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov; dataentry@aftrcc.org; Hankins, Danny; 

Don Hoehn
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1274-11/4183 (totalrf STA/US Senior Open-Toledo, OH.) CORRECTED COPY

This message corrects the dates of the coordination. Ref: my email Tuesday 07 June, 2011 
1:16 PM. Original requester entered conflicting dates. All other items remain unchanged. 
New dates are 2011-07-28 thru 2011-08-01.
V/R
Wayne

-----Original Message-----
From: Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO
[mailto:Michael.Wyatt@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 7:12 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS; AFSMO/AFTRCC
Cc: Don Hoehn; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO; Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFSMO
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1274-11/4183 (totalrf STA/US Senior Open-Toledo,
OH.)

Air Force concurs with this change.

Michael Wyatt, GS-13 DAF
Assignment Division Team Lead
Air Force Spectrum Management Office
PH: 703-428-1537
Cell: 910-340-1697

-----Original Message-----
From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11:43 AM
To: AFSMO/AFTRCC
Cc: Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO; Don Hoehn; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1274-11/4183 (totalrf STA/US Senior Open-Toledo,
OH.)

The applicant has informed me he had the dates wrong on his application and requests a 
coordination of date change.

The dates should be 2011-07-28 thru 2011-08-01. Request DOD AFC USAF concurrence on date 
change. All other inputs remain the same. Thanks in advance.

Wayne

 

From: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 3:19 PM
To: 'Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO'
Cc: 'Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO'
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1274-11/4183 (totalrf STA/US Senior Open-Toledo,
OH.)

 

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD AFC USAF coordination on the following FCC STA 
request.
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Applicant:

CP Communications/Totalrf Productions. LLC

777 American Drive

Bensalem, PA 19020

POC:  Bill Hurlock  (215) 633-1000

 

Frequencies:  (all MHz)
1436.0/1438.0/1440.0/1442.0/1444.0/1446.0/1448.0/1450.0/1452.0/1454.0/

 
1456.0/1458.0/1460.0/1462.0/1464.0/1464.0/1466.0/1468.0/1470.0/1472.0/14
74.0/

 
1476.0/1478.0/1480.0/1482.0/1492.0/1502.0/1512.0/1522.0/2315.0/2360.0/23
70.0/2380.0

 

Station Class:  MOEC

 

Emission(s):  1M25D7W (1436.0 thru 1482.0 MHz and 1522.0 MHz)

                          8M00D7W (1492.0 thru 1512.0 MHz)

                          8M00D7W (2315.0 thru 2380.0 MHz)

 

Power:  1 watt (ERP)

 

Location:  Toledo, OH  (Inverness Golf Club)  41-38-59N 83-38-58W

 

MIRAD:  5 miles  (8.04 KM)

 

Dates:  2011-07-28 thru 2011-08-01  (intermittent usage)

 

AFTRCC comments:  For AFSMO-AFTRCC database reflects no DOD/civil assignments within 50 
MIRAD of this location.

                                         For Totalrf-non-interference basis to Flight Test
telemetry, ground level transmission only.

 

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements 
or comments.
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Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949


